GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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RFP - JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION
Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Addendum No. 1

Issued: October 4. 2017

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October
4, 2017. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 Sign In Sheet/ Business Cards (Exhibit 1)

Date: /0/‘?‘_4 7

. Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet

Name: A@ﬂ J{ QShYﬂ€ Phone: 5’7{’ yg/ 9%2/

Company: ’ 60‘\{3(1’,009’_56/“10‘4\ (Secortly, AV, f‘e/é(ﬂmg)
Email Address:_A0SbaYe@ quidepoS iS4 JIV#I S L]

Have you registered for the Con'stant Cdntact E- Malhng List? YES E/_NO

Is your company a certified business gnterprise? YES o NO p/
Type of services performed: QQ'( V14 WE T"e €(ﬂ"” &

Interested in bidding as a prlme ora guf)contractor" S /T ﬂd W

xame: UL, /i WY s 0 i

Company:_ e/ 477 M 1/7 o
Email Address: lqlmwﬂ7/)/ﬂ L7777 P

Have you registere for the Constant Contact —Maxlmg List? YES &~ NO o

Is your company a certified buginess enterprise? W g/ NO o
Type of services performed: _ML%M /W
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? g / /

v

Name: SL\ Nfni Baden -6 Phone: Z02- gg §-99¢|
Company:_ [ t¥-HAlaSt Collabeate il cke

Email Address:__ S?\reon @ NCA e e ds. con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business ente rlse‘? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: a

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Bo-Hn

Name: APZLE  CLSNIN Phone: 202 245 (.0(,03&
Company:__Su16071  ConSTRACTINN

Email Address: qecaviia (8 SeSeoeot (Covi

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X, NO o
Is your company a certified businggs enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: cM.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ VR.(ME
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: (;me;m / ﬂa,é,f hone: _222- U5 707D

Company:_ cex Sooae o
Email Address:__cuecleec@ cgsa mﬁ-%cm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES-w NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESeg NO o
Type of services performed: ‘
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P‘/‘B (?..-‘l‘u-

2. Name: \/N‘Cﬁn{J Redraza _ Phone: 202262 300l

Company:_JVEP Enqawneers Pr . -~ NMEP ENEINEERS

Email Address:_V \'pedra-za & AV PENAINRe (5. cown

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contatt E- -Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: MEF Enajpneerwag

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ Subbcontractor

’,.:-77’ U e A2 -
M Ae1Zs G el corr

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESX NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: (6 i

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone 202 49s 2746

4. Name:
Company:

Email Address: q SO
Have you registered for the Constant ailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESY NO o

Type of services performed: MES +EP
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3,2017

Sign-in Sheet
Name: AVY\ T PAaTsanul Phone: 443 -84 -Boud
Company:__ MCN  PUlLD
Email Address:_am[l . patzan & menlew Id« Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO e

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: aC .

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? }9@ N

Name: G\W KM Phone:_ 207~ %04 —§23 b
Company:__ [WCN BULLb

Email Address:_(1y A, Ky @&yn Unlk, 1d. o P

Have you registeféd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES EI/I:!I O
Type of services performed: g:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?01 N\

Name:%]e (N m (EAAN D __ Phone: 5 71~-25 941 S\’7
Company:___| {1 £ (ovisrdhan

Email Address:_ CW1 (0 ANAM 0 (9 (O (o

Have you registered for the Constani Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO fp/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO t;/
Type of services performed: _Gznéirdal  Lonty acfey

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? lf){ 1g

Name: éé‘/f;? ?I/IW ” WG, Phone:  “Z» 2 @"’?b N Q'ff ?

Company: d : _ i fﬁ:‘zm lixse P

Email Address: [anshing)n @ SuwmlpTo <i<—[aA « com

Have you registered for the Cofidtant Contact E-Mailing List? YES>xr NO o

Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? YES&~ NO o

Type of services performed: ___ amdgrape. Avolitectue & =l O SCHRE
o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? il M O+
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3,2017

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: éﬁrﬂ' étﬁmﬁé’-f Phone;, Zéw-o 1t * 348%

Company: e A crpever Bl (L)
Email Address: m&ékaa%;nc%. Conn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO )&

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ' NO o

Type of services performed: Cargpar. Elcanlamzpulcs

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <=L

12" ¢C
aws 127 fg&’

<

—_— @ .

2. Name: ! 0 T\ 226 2 Phone:

Company:_(orualen  Consdncdrisa

Email Address: \Jﬁm@oizﬂa&@ [T

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E—‘Mai]ing List? YES X~ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO &<

Type of services performed: A o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Friame_

3. Name:___ /9l spf&' [l A~ Phone:
Company: Ecs Coppps <govces
Email Address: DSRIZLECL L) £0.C )t nn )T W
Have you registered for the Constant Contact\E’:Mailing List? YES)Q NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: (SBATFet], Mg enl’.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 7 ¢ 7#3

4. Name: Mﬂ”ﬁé\. Pfya, 24 Phone: 282~/ 2 ~Fa22
Company: End / letipn ¢

Email Address: _Q_Md&éun @ %l’dc! P L

Have you registered for the Constant Contact'ﬁ-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES.& NO o

Type of services performed: _/ME P+ E /7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? %415

Page of _
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3,2017

Sign-in Sheet
Name:_ K. oche.) Ke,m\u! Phone: 202-736- 5939

Company:_ 4TuD165  A¢ chi¥eckure.

Email Address: Jﬂ&ﬂnﬂﬁ\l @studi0s. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO X

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: _ Acchikectu e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Suly

Name: é 210 \/@@6‘02/ Phone: 240 7‘?4 o &2
Company:_ DETD F R0 TLLS P2CHITECTS A Li5

Email Address: iz LeWC§EN1Z L) DZLTA—EAS. cot

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ‘gL
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: A(’ il [Ecrter., 7 P oGmans,.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <~ - =N \

Name: Phone:
Company: & g“l‘ M %N q ‘
i b

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO )¢

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESF NO o
Type of services performed: M&M

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Q)-emﬂlL/ V\\\Hiwf\\ Phone: 240- 2441, 3143
Company: AOC FIeN Cormglina, (NCT

Email Address: \ enNi e | [.ﬁ'@o&éamm , Cli »

Have you reg1stered for the Constant Contact E- l(flallmg List? YES- NO o

Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed: (L] P5 | (m[a s

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~J0

Page of



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* Kk %k \:’r\f’E*AQE
NS * * * WASHINGTON

G — DC
i sxpaxuee or S

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Eog—‘, ER tRECHE‘ﬂZE Phone: 202 .407. 2314
Company: _ _Lo/{EFACE  ENAQINEERIMG,
Email Address: ROGERF @ (NIErFace eng.com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ®~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o—
Type of services performed: MEP
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S'-i’-r_{
2. Name: “Zjdve 1= LELSfut Phone:_ 212. 553- 43
Company: Y.L OrFace  Sotyrieuc
Email Address: DI EES ] TRE CionCEPITS Comt
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO m—
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o —_
Type of services performed: Ao e mawtse W, FFSE [ TR NI Temins
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SR

3. Name: ]/lb/‘w-, g r"x/L/ Phone: ?/ 'Z . _‘77/ _?' ?éﬁ Z

Company:__ [0 A [0 ;
Email Address: (2o deky-Conn
Have you registered for the Corfstant Contact E!Mailing List? YES o NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: /1=
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ve 5

4. Name: DI:H{JW‘IL\ pf_m_ Phone:_Je A-244-§Jol ¥23%

Company: W @ Ghihben, Layyes . 2o,
Email Address: Chinherd el e iy
Have you registered for the ConstantContact E-Mailing List? YES o NO =~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: r/ =
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ://g,
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet

. Name:Jor(C (oo YET Phone: 202~ 373-4(r—
Company:_2(R_ GRoJY
Email Address:_\2Con|(Ry @ DL Gros . (en
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO N
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO=
Type of services performed: /4 R M.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ YR\ £

2. Name:s D€ MML&U‘”: / ~ MFkLPhone:
Company:__ |, A=
Email Address:__yc(? Y a0 \u AC
Have you registere& for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES f NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? \ YES # NO o
Type of services performed: Levb eca . '-M"CL/U\‘C’ &L/‘—
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =)

3. Name:_ 54 Aw D .S Phone:
Company: MW sealc :
Email Address: (M8 {120 .andws @ mck iwc, Cem™
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o/ NO o
Type of services performed: A e .\/\( AU A
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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* K K
* * % % WE ARE

WASHINGTON

:

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet
Name:_ CHzi1s Ruiz Phone:_ 202 - Y%%- (230
Company:_ i mAN :
Email Address:___rviz @ St tmnan, cowmi
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO -

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES e~ NO o
Type of services performed: _Siactven.  (Cee)

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Se)

Name:__ LayQhing HWM Phone: 202.5 45. | ‘?‘?7
Company: Gymbigah P

Email Address: ina’ COmy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESy NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESXx~ NO o

Type of services performed:

_LAEM%MAMIM [
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S&LMMj 7

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WE ARE
* * o K e

s DC
DGS A

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3, 2017

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_{OSE{VITON Phone: 20| 223 6279
Company:__, QAN SICA

Email Address:_ 2OSE. - INTEION (@ AN A- - CONA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO )-§
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO K
Type of services performed: PENGN— EVILER

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P RINE

Name: doe kifus Phone:_J30/.573. 7Y 9?s
Company: SEAN SEA

Email Address:_ Jee. Icifvs ¢ Skaaska . conn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO yat
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO )2(
Type of services performed: Drmm - Poilders

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Reime

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL MODERNIZATION

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0132

Pre-Proposal Conference
October 3,2017

Sign-in Sheet
Name: /__/é& ) Jreser Phone; & O~ 4O~ N
Company:_(2ahslé ch M%éﬂf
Email Address: &szﬁefﬂ)(éﬁ:;/] ¥y Wilher—s o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: (Zerérez( (en frac /25
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 42

Name:_fadcit  covk Phone:_roz- 2 9s-~5as

Company:_ Avt Enatesecs

Email Address: pero Qumtensincering , Con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES = NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o

Type of services performed: _ givi} 3 Surve yi
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Sub

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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Scott B. Stewart -

P 202.659.2520 <223

C 240.676.3483

E scotis@skaengineers.com
W www.skaengineers.com

SK&A

SK&A Structural Engineers, PLLC 1155 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 800 » Washington, DC 20036

LD SI0RTILDIEIL MMM

GRUNLEY

JEN E. WILLIAMSON
Senior Marketing Coordinator

240.399.2000
240.399.3793
240.372.8071
240.399.2002
jenniferwilliamson@grunley.com

GRUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500
Rockville, MD 20850

% Silman

Christopher K. Ruiz, PE, SE
Associate

1053 31st Street NW
Washington, DC 20007
202 333 6230

Direct 202 449 6303
silman.com

ruiz@silman.com

GES
=

Global Engineering Solutions®
of Washington DC
Abdullah Ayazi, LEEDA? Bo+¢

Director of Operations
Senior Associate

Wisconsin Ave, NW
Suite 300
Washington,

AbdullahA@theges.com

Bill Conkey, AIA

Associate
Architect

bconkey@dirgroup.com
o: 202/407-8796 e S

% DLR Group

Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors . S

[®)SmooT

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY OF WASHINGTON, DC

Performing with Excellence to Maximize Client Success

ABBIE CRONIN, AlA, LEED AP BD-+C
Project Manager

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW ¢ Suite 940 » Washington, DC 20015
202.243.6688 = Fax 202.243.6689 « Cell 410.258.1662
acronin(@srsmoot.com * smootconstructiondc.com

GES
<=2

Global Engineering Solutions®
of Washington DC
Abdullah Ayazi, LEEDAP 80+¢

Director of Operations
Senior Assotiale

5 Wisconsin Ave,, NW

Suite 300

Washinaton, DIC 24

AbdullahA@theges.com

Rachel Kenney, AlA, LEED AP

Associate

STUDIOS

architacture

1625 M Stree(, NW
Washington, DC 20036
T 2027365939

rkenney@studios.com
www.studios.com

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS

EricJ. Lorenz, AIA
Chevy Chase Group Director

0 240-744-1083
C 240-482-7026
f 301-718-9520

8401 Connecticut Ave, Suite 350
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

elorenz@delta-eas.com www.delta-eas.com



N JVP Engineers, P.C.

{ LD

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY .Consulting Engineers

1214 28th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007 5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Suite 400

T (202) 333-3424 Washington, D.C. 20016

F (202) 333-3425 Vi Tel: 202.362-3001

C (202) 304-8236 Grace M. Kim | incent J. Pedraza Fax: 2023625541

menbuild.com grace.kim@mcnbuild.com | Executive Vice President Cell: 703-402-8615

vjpedraza@jupengineers.com

iReSH %ﬂmcﬂ

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

DENNIS L. ROBERTS, 11 BV ST Sirest: 1T
VB Business Development : ey
DRoberts@ReStl.com Washington, DC 20007
(571) 243-4259 T (202) 333-3424
F (202) 333-3425
C (443) 864-8042 Amit Patani
= mcnbuild.com amit.patani@mcnbuild.com
Washington, DC * Baltimore, MD * Dallas, TX * Fort Lauderdale, FIL
Colisa Harris
e}( )]] Business Development Specialist cameron uecker
np (‘ n 900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001
SIebrating s yeaqrs as Ing b COX graae Spack

T 202.898.1999
CIVIL | STRUCTURAL [PWCM £ 505 974 5473

charris@delonhampton.com
www.delonhampton.com

Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD | Atlanta, GA

[ Guidepost )
«_ - 5225 Wisconsin Ave, NW

Angela ). Osborne, PCI, MA Sulte 300

Regional Director (C);flf‘:\l;alhl?nginee]r)igg Solutions® Washington, DC 20015
. . as
Security & Technology Consulting e 094957746 off
| Suren Gosine £ fAL) o Qe
Senijor Marketing Coordinator 202-55

Guidepost Solutions LLC D: 202.499.4318 Associate

1130 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 520 M: 202.580.9858 SurenGatheges

Washington, DC 20036 aosborne@guidepostsolutions.com ges.com

Edwin Fraser
Estimator

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc.

C_D A K |__E v 7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite goo

A R7 Bethesda, Maryland 20814

sis-la.com

WILLIAMS

CONSTRUCTION 301.963.5000 main
240.200.1014 direct
efraser@coakleywilliams.com

@sym

coakleywilliams.com
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ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer

D: 202-400-2178

C: 202-520-7254
DSpielvogel@ecstimited.com

Geotechnical * Construction Materials * Environmental Facilitles « Code Compliance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T:202-400-2188 « F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com

5l

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

D: 202-400-2177
C: 571-238-0077
SPatt@ecslimited.com

Geotechnical * Construction Materials * Environmental © Facilities « Code Compliance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188  F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com

1

i

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

D: 202-400-2177

C: 571-238-0077
SPatt@ecslimited.com

Geotechnical * Construction Materials * Environmental ¢ Facilities * Code Compliance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 » F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS

Eric J. Lorenz, AlA
Chevy Chase Group Director

0 240-744-1083

¢ 240-482-7026 8401 Connecticut Ave, Suite 350
f 301-718-9520 Chevy Chase, MD 20815
elorenz@delta-eas.com www.delta-eas.com

AMT .. =

CONSULTING ENGINEERS A DC Certified Business Enterprise
AND LAND SURVEYORS AIz70849072016

PATRICK CRUZ
ENGINEER

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 E-MAIL pernz@amtengineering.com
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 @ WASHINGTON, DC 20002

SKANSKA

Rose Hutson
Business Development Manager

phone  +1301 7953100 Skanska USA Building Inc.
Mobile  +1 3012336279 1776 Wilson Blvd

Fax +1301738 2166 Suite 250

Direct +1301795 3170 Arlington, VA 22209

www.usa.skanska com UsA

rose hutson@skanska.com

ARCHITECTURE * PLANNING * ENGINEERING * INTERIO
ABU DHABI « ATLANTA « AUSTIN - BEUING -« CHICA(
. i COLLEGE STATION ¢ CORPUS CHRISTI * DALLAS » DAMM,
l@A DALY DOHA + FLUNT =+ FORT WORTH + HONG KOi
el o HOUSTON +» LANSING + LAS VEGAS + LOS ANGE
MIAMI « MILPITAS ¢ MINNEAPOLIS + OAKLAND « OMA
ORANGE » RIYADH + SAN ANTONIO + SAN MARC
TAMPA + WACO * WASHINGTON DC + WEST PALM BEA

Thomas E. Brady

DESIGNER/MARKETING MANAGER

Tenth Floor, 1201 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20036, USA
202.861.4600 F 202.872.8530 D 202.955.9107 M 917.319.9662
TEBrady@leoaddaly.com  www leoadaly.com
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DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer

D: 202-400-2178

C: 202-520-7254
DSpielvogel@ecslimited.com
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ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical « Construction Materials » Environmental ¢ Facilities * Code Compliance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 « F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com
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BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 304-8236 Grace M. Kim
menbuild.com grace.kim@mcnbuild.com



